Elizabeth Templeton

From: Richard S <fyi-request-6118-0cc9165e@requests.fyi.org.nz>

Sent: Monday, 3 July 2017 10:22 PM

To: Team Mailbox HelpDesk Call Centre

Subject: Official Information request - Tertiary programmes and qualifications

Dear New Zealand Qualifications Authority,

Under the Official Information Act 1982, could | please request all documents that the New Zealand Qualifications
Authority ("Authority") holds, that discuss:

(1) the obligations and processes that universities must comply with to ensure that changes to existing programmes
and qualifications are clearly communicated to, and will not negatively impact upon, students currently enrolled in

those existing programmes and qualifications; and

(2) the obligations and processes that universities must comply with to ensure that the requirements and
assessment of any programme or qualification are clearly communicated to it students.

If my request is too broad, please do not hesitate to contact via email me to discuss refinement.

Yours faithfully,
Richard S

This is an Official Information request made via the FYl website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-6118-0cc9165e@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is helpdesk@nzga.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to New Zealand Qualifications
Authority? If so, please contact us using this form:

http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=5051&d=1Zra2cR4SvhjL-
zjASwolwloVf7LdsbCNgs3EzWdDg&u=https%3a%2f%2ffyi%2eorg%2enz%2fchange%5frequest%2fnew%3fbody%3d
nzqga

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:

http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=5051&d=1Zra2cR4SvhjL-
zjAS5wolwloVf7LdsbCNgJhHGCcWw&u=https%3a%2f%2ffyi%2eorg%2enz%2fhelp%2fofficers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.




